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DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

MEMORANDUM 

June 2, 2025 
Darrell White Interim Director�ro r . ent 
Wes Byne, P .E. Director, Utilitie D • artment 

Wes Byne, P.E. 
Director 

SUBJECT: Bid Item# 25-177 AUD Fort Eisenhower Utility Shed Expansion for Augusta GA -Utilities Department 
We reviewed the bid tabulation and submittals received for the subject project. We agree with Johnson, Laschober and Associates, PC (JLA) that Kenrick's Construction Country, LLC is the lowest responsive bidder. 
I recommend awarding Bid Item #25-177 Base Bid, Alternative 1 and Alternative 2 to Kenrick's Construction Country, LLC in the amount of$399,774.00. 
Attachments: 1. Augusta Procurement Department Memo and Bid Tabulation Sheet2. JLA Recommendation
Cc: Horace Luke, Augusta Utilities Department 
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